

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

2020 OA-041

AMENDING CHAPTERS 28 AND 54 OF THE DANE COUNTY
CODE OF ORDINANCES,
REVISING THE ALLIANT ENERGY CENTER ORDINANCE

The County Board of Supervisors of the County of Dane does ordain as follows:

ARTICLE 1. Unless otherwise expressly stated herein, all references to section and chapter numbers are to those of the Dane County Code of Ordinances.

ARTICLE 2. Section 28.22 is amended to read as follows:

28.22 ALLIANT ENERGY CENTER LEASES. (1) This section shall apply only to leases of buildings and space at the Alliant Energy Center.

(2) When any building or space is determined to be available for lease to others, the ~~manager~~ executive director of the Alliant Energy Center shall solicit offers and enter into negotiations for such leases. Except as provided in subs. (3) & (4), On behalf of Dane County, the ~~manager~~ executive director of the Alliant Energy Center is authorized to execute ~~exempt~~ leases of space or buildings at the facility. ~~Exempt leases shall require no further approvals before execution on behalf of the county.~~

(3) Event Leases for a term in excess of fourteen (~~14~~ 21) consecutive event days in any one calendar year or which involve rents in any one calendar year exceeding \$ ~~4~~200,000 shall be presented to the county board and county executive for approval.

(4) Non-event leases for a term longer than five (5) years or involving more than \$25,000 in expenditures or receipts in any one calendar year shall be submitted to the county board and county executive for approval before execution.

ARTICLE 3. Section 54.04(1) is amended as follows:

54.04 GENERAL STANDARDS OF CONDUCT. It shall be a violation of this ordinance for any person, while on or about the center property:

(1) ~~To make use of the center or any part thereof, while part of an organized group, unless the prior express approval of the commission has been obtained;~~
To create any unlawful disturbance or exhibition as defined under disorderly conduct laws that interferes with or disrupts the conduct of business, commerce, or patronage of businesses located at the center.

ARTICLE 4. Section 54.04(11) is repealed:

(11) ~~To use a mobile livestock trailer or other conveyance on paved areas of the center;~~

ARTICLE 5. Section 54.04(13) is amended to read as follows:

(13) To build fires at any location other than fire pits or grills without express prior approval of the executive director;

47 ARTICLE 6. Section 54.04(20) is amended to read as follows:
48 **(20)** To enter or remain in any building without foot coverings or to remove foot
49 coverings while in any building at the center without express prior approval of the
50 executive director;

51
52 ARTICLE 7. Section 54.04(21) is amended to read as follows:
53 **(21)** To bring ~~into the main coliseum~~ upon the center grounds any bottle or other
54 breakable, disposable container designed to hold food, beverage or other
55 consumable commodity without the express prior consent of the commission;

56
57 ARTICLE 8. Section 54.04(24) is amended to read as follows:
58 **(24)** To use, operate, explode, set-off, discharge or otherwise release or cause to
59 be released any smoke bomb, fireworks, stink bomb, laser pointer, or other
60 substance or device which is physically harmful or otherwise irritating, offensive,
61 repugnant or disgusting to the eyes or sense of smell without express prior
62 approval of the executive director;

63
64 ARTICLE 9. Sections 54.04(28) & (33) are rescinded:

65 ~~**(28)** To enter the clearly marked and designated restroom facilities of the~~
66 ~~opposite sex;~~

67 ~~**(33)** To participate in any activity including, but not limited to, vehicle driver~~
68 ~~training, running, jogging, volleyball, baseball, soccer, football, roller skating,~~
69 ~~bicycle riding, skate boarding or boomerang or disc tossing within areas of 300~~
70 ~~feet of a building unless expressly authorized by the executive director;~~

71
72 ARTICLE 10. Section 54.04(33) is created to read as follows:
73 **(33)** Clean or make repairs to motor vehicles anywhere on the center, except
74 those motor vehicles required for operation by a lessee and approved by the
75 executive director. All approved cleaning and repair of motor vehicles shall be
76 performed in areas designated by the executive director.

77
78 ARTICLE 11. Section 54.04(35)(c) is amended to read as follows:
79 **(c)** The animal is a ~~trained guide~~ service animal as defined by the Americans
80 With Disabilities Act, engaged in assisting a disabled person.

81
82 ARTICLE 12. Section 54.05(6) is amended to read as follows:

83 **54.05 VEHICLE AND PARKING REGULATIONS.**
84 **(6)** To park on the center grounds ~~between the hours of 1:00 a.m. and 10:00~~
85 ~~a.m.~~ during hours when the center is closed, except in areas designated for
86 parking during those times and then only upon obtaining a special permit and
87 paying the designated fee therefor.

88
89 ARTICLE 13. Section 54.06(2) is amended to read as follows:

90 **54.06 ENFORCEMENT.**
91 **(2)** Sections 54.04 and 54.05 ~~(3) through (8)~~ of this ordinance shall be enforced
92 by methods set forth in chapter 2 of the Dane County Ordinances.

93 ARTICLE 14. Section 54.08(3) is created to read as follows:
94 **54.08 AUTHORITY TO CORRECT DEFICIENCIES.** In addition to the penalties
95 specified in section 54.07, *bona fide* law enforcement personnel may take such
96 reasonable action to reduce the inconvenience or danger caused by a violation of
97 this ordinance including, but not limited to:
98 **(1)** The removal of vehicles which are in violation of this ordinance;
99 **(2)** The removal of persons who are engaging in conduct that is in violation of
100 this ordinance.
101 **(3) At the request of the executive director, the cessation of an event or activity**
102 **creating risk to public safety.**

103

104

105 *[EXPLANATION: This amendment revises various provisions of the Alliant*
106 *Energy Center Ordinance.]*